LEAVENWORTH WATERWORKS

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

HELD ON MARCH 28, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Leavenworth Waterworks was held at 5:00 PM on M o n d a y , M a r c h 2 8 , 2 0 2 2 , at the Leavenworth Waterworks located at 601 Cherokee, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048.

ATTENDANCE

Directors in Attendance

Richard Gervasini, Chairman (arrived 5:12PM) Christi Norris, Vice Chairman Eric Peterson, Secretary Chad Lough, Member (phone 5-5:20PM)(arrived 5:20PM)

Directors Absent (Excused)

Storm Savage, Assistant Secretary

Staff in Attendance

Joel Mahnken, General Manager Lesia Hegeman, Finance Manager Neil Seichepine, Plant Manager Kayla Manning, Engineer

Others in Attendance

Director Norris, called the meeting to order at 5:07 PM.

ROLL CALL, ANNOUNCEMENT OF QUORUM	Director Norris noted that a quorum was present.
REQUEST, COMMENTS, PETITIONS BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC	None
BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OUTSIDE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION	Director Savage verbally resigned from the Board, due to medical reasons. He will follow up with a written statement.
APPROVE MINUTES OF	Upon motion from Director Peterson, seconded by Director Lough, motion passed 3-0.
MARCH 14, 2022	
MARCH 14, 2022	RESOLVED (No. 15261), that the Board approved minutes from March 14, 2022.
MARCH 14, 2022 CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA	RESOLVED (No. 15261) , that the Board approved minutes from March 14,
CONSIDERATION OF	RESOLVED (No. 15261) , that the Board approved minutes from March 14, 2022. Upon motion from Director Peterson, seconded by Director Lough,

CONSIDERATION OFThe Engagement Letter for the 2021 audit was presented at the lastENGAGEMENT LETTER FORmeeting. The fee for the 2021 audit is not to exceed \$15,225.

AUDIT	Upon motion from Director Peterson, seconded by Director Lough, motion passed 3-0.
	RESOLVED (No. 15263), that the Board approved the Engagement Letter for 2021 audit.
CONSIDERATION OF FEBRUARY 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENT	Upon motion from Director Lough, seconded by Director Peterson, motion passed 3-0. RESOLVED (No. 15264), that the Board approved the February Financial Statement.
CONSIDERATION OF EASEMENT AND AGREEMENT FOR BRANCHES 3	Evergy is willing to provide an easement, but it contains a restriction that the water line be moved or adjusted upon their request. Reilly Development agreed, through an Indemnity Agreement with the Board to bear the cost of doing so. Evergy has also greed to provide an "out" for the "relocation request" clause, should they ever sell or transfer the property to a non-electric utility property owner. Upon motion from Director Norris, seconded by Director Peterson, motion passed 4-0. RESOLVED (No. 15265), that the Board accepted the easement from Evergy Kansas Central, Inc., and approved the related Indemnity Agreement with Reilly Development, LLC; and authorized the General Manager to execute them.
DIVISION REPORTS	ADMINISTRATION SUMMARY - Year-end items - Financial Statements - Finalized FEMA - Scheduled Workers Compensation Audit
	<u>WATER DISTRIBUTION PROJECTS</u> 1. <u>Cherokee Street Water Main Replacement (2022)</u> Engineer is working on final edits, expected to finish in next couple weeks.
	 <u>City/County Projects</u> Centennial Bridge Project – Nothing New. Pottawatomie Drainage Improvements – Bid March 9th. 2nd St/Chestnut to 3rd St/Spruce Storm Box – Nothing New. <u>Water Distribution Operations</u>
	3

Between March 9th, 2022, and March 23rd, 2022, the following water-distribution activities have occurred:

- a. Radio-Read Installations: 19
- b. New Water-Service Connections: one
- c. Service Kills, Relocations or Repairs: one
- d. Water Main Breaks: zero

TREATMENT PLANT SUMMARY

<u>Ohio Street Booster Station</u> Nothing new to report <u>North Plant Summary</u> Douglas Pump replaced flush valve.

South Plant Summary HVAC Project still ongoing due to some company illness.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

- KMU Safety Training held March 21st on "Heat Stress & Exhaustion"
- Quarterly KMU Management Training held March 21st on "Interviewing".
- Reminder: a two percent retail rate change goes into effect April 1st.
- Worked on agreement for Branches 3rd Subdivision.
- Water Tank Project.
- Tree removal started March 1st. After a misunderstanding about the scope of the project, it should be complete week of March 28th.
- MEC addressed comments from the KDHE construction permit review.
- BOP working on permanent easement and "solicitation for storage".
- Received check from the Kansas Department of Emergency Management for the Federal (75%) and State (10%) shares of the approved emergency response costs relating to the June 2019 flooding - \$408,986.53.

2022 Approved

Richard Gervasini, Chairman

Eric Peterson, Secretary